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From: Irene Linklater
Sent: July 15, 2022 6:26 PM
To: Correen Kakegamic
Cc: Tara Thompson
Subject: FW: NAN LEGAL Briefing Note on LAO Reponses to Terms of Reference for
Compensation Study
Attachments: BN - Summary of Responses re Comp Study Terms of Reference- July 15, 2022

FINAL.pdf; Terms of Reference for Compensation Study - July 4 2022 (NAN Legal Edits)
+ LAO responses July 14.docx
Aniin Correen:

This is to confirm a MAIN TABLE Meeting was held by Zoom today Friday July 15, 2022 from 10 a.m. to 2 p-m. with no
lunch break.

The sole Agenda Item was negotiation on the Terms of Reference for Compensation Study- to which the parties reached
Agreement and it will be sent to my attention for NAN LEGAL Chair Jim Beardy to sign for NAN LEGAL.

Attendance at today’s meeting for Honorarium — Please prepare:
- Chair Jim Beardy

- Co Chair Frank McKay

- Secretary Treasurer Jason Batise

- Elder Barney Batise.

There are 3 meetings scheduled for next week
1. TECHNICAL PLANNING INTERNAL MEETING — Monday Afternoon July 18. (no Exec attends the TECH MTG.)

2. Internal NAN LEGAL Planning Meeting on Thursday July 21 — with NAN LEGAL Negotiation Members
3. MAIN TABLE on Friday July 22 — with NAN LEGAL Negotiation Members

Miigwetch
Irene

From: Shelby Percival <ShelbyP @falconers.ca>

Sent: July 15,2022 9:10 AM

To: Jim Beardy <jimrbeardy@gmail.com>; Jim Beardy (jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca) <jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca>; 'Frank McKay'

<fmckay@windigo.on.ca>; 'jbatise@wabun.on.ca' <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>; Barney Batise <bbatise @sympatico.ca>; Don
Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca>; Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>; Diane Dunford <diane@silverfoam.ca>;

Asha James <ashaj@falconers.ca>

Subject: NAN LEGAL Briefing Note on LAO Reponses to Terms of Reference for Compensation Study

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good morning Negotiations team,

As per our email last evening, please see attached briefing note which summarizes the changes/responses from LAO on
the Terms of Reference for the compensation study.



We have also attached again to this email a copy of the Terms of Reference with LAQ’s responses for ease of reference.
Thank you.

Regards,
Shelby Percival

Shelby Percival |Associate |
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